

ANNA BEYERSDORF, BSN, RN

nanner7680@gmail.com | 832-732-3950
4 Elm Creek Dr. Apt 203, Elmhurst, Illinois 60126

SUMMARY

Registered nurse with six years of experience in acute hospital environments. Performs professional nursing work of considerable difficulty including care of patients and exercising supervision over LVNs and PCAs. Solid credentials and diversely experienced with a comprehensive background in telemetry and medical-surgical nursing. Knowledge of JCAHO standards.

SKILLS

- Strong medical ethics
- Cultural awareness
- Attention to detail
- Population health management
- Direct patient care
- Electronic charting
- Medication and IV administration
- Patient education

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse

MACNEAL HOSPITAL | Berwyn, IL | August 2016 – January 2019

- Assessed and treated patients with chronic and acute health problems, including MI, arrhythmias, asthma, COPD, pneumonia on a 21-bed telemetry/step-down unit.
- Prepped, recovered, and discharged cardiac catheterization lab patients.
- Explained treatment procedures, medication risks, special diets, and physician instructions to patients and their families. Educated patients and families of signs & symptoms of disease process.
- United with team of Registered Nurses to consolidate patient care management.
- Communicated with core measure patients once a week for 30 days to help prevent hospital readmissions.
- Collaborated and communicated with health care providers to ensure patient well-being post hospital discharge.
- Proctored telemetry classes and exams for medical-surgical nursing units to prepare for implementation of cardiac telemetry monitoring.

Registered Nurse

HOUSTON NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER | Houston, TX | November 2012 - August 2016

- Ensured charting accuracy through precise documentation and quality control encompassing admissions, assessments, and treatments.
- Explained treatment procedures, medication risks, special diets, and physician instructions to patients and their families.
- Partnered with team of Registered Nurses to ensure over all well-being of all patients.
- Floated to multiple hospital units, including oncology, med-surg, telemetry, pediatrics, and ICU
- Monitored post-op vitals, set up PCA pumps, IV fluids, reviewed post-op orders, and oriented patients to post-surgical 33-bed unit.
- Ensured adequate pain relief for all patients as needed.

Patient Care Assistant

HOUSTON NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER | Houston, TX | April 2011 - November 2012

Anna Beyersdorf, BSN, RN

- Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments.
- Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow.
- Partnered with team of Registered Nurses to ensure over all well-being of all patients.
- Often commended for maintaining the safety, respect and dignity of patients.
- PCA trainer/preceptor

Certified Nurse Aide

GRACE CARE CENTER AT NORTHPOINTE | Tomball, TX | March 2010 - April 2011

- Provided quality nursing care in accordance with resident care policies and procedures.
- Worked as part of team to ensure proper care of body mechanics and safety of patient.
- Often commended for maintaining the safety, respect and dignity of residents.
- CNA trainer/preceptor

Certified Nurse Aide

HCR MANOR CARE AT WILLOWBROOK | Houston, TX | July 2009 - March 2010

- Employee of the Month
- CNA trainer/preceptor

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification: July 2017 to July 2019
- Registered Nurse in State of Illinois: July 2016 to present

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Concordia University | Mequon, WI | Dec 2017

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE IN NURSING

Lone Star College System | Houston, TX | Aug 2012

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

- Member, Sigma Theta Tau Honor Society of Nursing; inducted December 2017
- Member, Alumni Association of Concordia University, Wisconsin: December 2017 to present